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Dear Mr. Redditt: ' D3 4 6 = AUG 1 1 2000
The Division of Records and Reporting forwarded a copy of its annual request for updated
reporting requirements, which your company returned with what appears to be a request for
cancellation.
The regulatory assessment fee (RAF) is assessed if a certificate is active for any one day during
a calendar year. The RAF is due by January 30 of each year, unless the 30th falls on a weekend,
. then the fee is due by the next working day, for the previous year. The effective date of a voluntary
APE

GpF s cancellation is the date that the Commission received a company’s request for cancellation. In this

case, the Commission did not receive your request until this year, therefore, you will owe the 2000

COM . RAF, even if you are no longer in business o, in fact, never went into business. You must eiifjer oo
;_;’,1‘,,‘1 ~wwizs  pay the 2000 RAF or provide a date certain that it will be paid. For example, you will pay the 2000 <
"1 === fee within 30 days after the Commission Order is issued granting the voluntary cancellation. &

=l

Enclosed is a copy of the Commission’s rule dealing with cancellations. Please responaj_-inN
writing within 15 days from the date of this letter and let me know the date you will pay the 2000 o
fee or enclose your check for the fee (minimum $50.00 fee). f LC?\

In the meantime, if you have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 4@?,3- =
6502-voice, (850) 413-6503-fax, by internet e-mail at pisler(@psc.state.flus, or at the above address.
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Dear Mr. Redditt: ' D346 =  AUGL12000

The Division of Records and Reporting forwarded a copy of its annual request for updated
reporting requirements, which your company returned with what appears to be a request for
cancellation.

The regulatory assessment fee (RAF) is assessed if a certificate is active for any one day during
a calendar year., The RAF is due by January 30 of each year, unless the 30th falls on a weekend,
then the fee is due by the next working day, for the previous year. The effective date of a voluntary
cancellation is the date that the Commission received a company’s request for cancellation. In this
case, the Commission did not receive your request until this year, therefore, you will owe the 2000
RAF, even if you are no longer in business or, in fact, never went into business. You must either
pay the 2000 RAF or provide a date certain that it will be paid. For example, you will pay the 2000
fee within 30 days after the Commission Order is issued granting the voluntary cancellation.

Enclosed is a copy of the Commission’s rule dealing with cancellations. Please respond in
writing within 15 days from the date of this letter and let me know the date you will pay the 2000
fee or enclose your check for the fee (minimum $50.00 fee).

In the meantime, if you have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-
6502-voice, (850) 413-6503-fax, by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us, or at the above address.
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Enclosure

Sincerely, -

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant
Bureau of Service Quality & Compliance



William A. Redditt Jr.

PATS Certificate No.

6075 (TG517)

Panalty

Interest

Year Fae Notes

2000 $50.00 |N/A N/A The 2000 fee must be paid
now or you must provide a
date certain that it will be
paid.

Totals | $50.00

Total Due is $50.00




25-24.514 Cancellation of a Certificatg.

(1) The Commission may cancel a company’s certificate for any of the following reasons:
(a) Violation of the terms and conditions under which the authority was originally granted;
(b) Violation of Commission rules or orders;

(¢) Violation of Florida Statutes; or,

(d) Failure to provide service for a period of six (6) months.

(2) If a certificated company desires to cancel its certificate, it shall request cancellation from
the Commission in writing and shall provide the following with its request. -
(a) Statement of intent and date to pay Regulatory Assessment Fee.

(b) Statement of why the certificate is proposed to be cancelled.

(3) Cancellation of a certificate shall be ordered subject to the holder prov1dmg the
information required by subsection (2).

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS.
Law Implemented 350.113, 350.127(1), 364.03, 364.285, 364.337, 364.345 FS.
History--New 1-5-87.



